
RFP 2201-01 Director’s Evaluation Consultant 
Answers to Submitted Questions 
 
 

1. What is the budgeted amount for this work? 
 
Answer: An amount of up to $10,000 has been budgeted for this work. 

 
2. The "Connecting the Dots" document, which was provided as an Addendum to the RFP, 

contains "Criteria/Goals from Job Description."  Is this the full Library Director (LD) job 
description? If not, please provide a current full LD job description. 

 
Answer: Yes, this is the full job description (as used in the posting for the open director 
position in April 2017). 

 
3.  The "Connecting the Dots" document also includes a "Strategic Plan." 
  

A. Is this the current full strategic plan?  If so, what time period does this plan cover?  
 
Answer: The full strategic plan and supporting documents is located online at 

kpl.gov/about/the-kpl-plan. The original plan was for three years, 2019-2022. 
Modifications were made for FY 2021-2022, and the plan will carryover for 2022-
2023 with additional modifications. 

 
      B. If this is not the current full strategic plan, please provide a copy of the current full 

plan including the time period of the current plan (e.g., 2022-2024). 
 
 Answer: See kpl.gov/about/the-kpl-plan 
 
      C. How often does the library update its Strategic Plan? For instance, does the Strategic 

Plan generally cover a three-year period?   
 
 Answer: Every 3-5 years 
 
      D. Who assigns primary 'action' responsibility for each goal in the Strategic Plan?  
 

Answer: Generally, strategic plan “actions” for each goal are devised/created by staff at 
multiple levels, with supervisors and department heads responsible for ensuring 
implementation via annual evaluations, one on ones, and departmental/agency 
meetings. 

 
      E. While the LD has overarching responsibility for Strategic Plan implementation, are 

there specific goals to which the LD is assigned to have primary 'action' 
responsibility? If so, please advise of those specific goals.  



 
 Answer: No, not specifically 
  
4. Is the LD assigned to have primary 'action' responsibility for any specific goals in the KPL DEI 

Strategic Plan? If so, please advise of those specific goals.  
 
 Answer: No, not specifically 
 
5. As a standard practice, does the Board assign any specific annual goals for the LD that are 

not otherwise included in the LD job description, bylaws, strategic plan, or DEI strategic plan?  
 
 Answer: Yes, the Board assigns specific goals that may be unique, year to year. 
 
6. A copy of the "Kalamazoo Public Library - Director's Evaluation" form was provided as an 

Addendum to the RFP. Is this the form currently used by both the LD for self-evaluation and 
the Board members?  Is input sought from any other source, and if so, from whom? 

 
 Answer: Typically yes; variations of this form have been used over the years.  Input is 

not received from another source. 
 
7. For many business purposes, we often look to comparable entities. What state or regional 

libraries are generally viewed as "comparable" to KPL? Factors may include collection size, 
number of branches, geographic region, FTEs, budget, etc. 

 
Answer:  KPL is a Michigan “Class VI” public library.  Class VI are libraries that serve 

populations of 50,000 +.  Kalamazoo currently serves a district population of 
127,924 and has 180 staff members.  Libraries in Michigan that serve 
comparable populations include Warren, Sterling Heights, and Saginaw. Libraries 
with comparably-sized staffs include Ann Arbor, Capital Area, Grand Rapids, and 
Jackson. The Library of Michigan produces an annual statistical report that 
provides a one-stop resource for public library statistics, and can be found at: 
https://www.michigan.gov/libraryofmichigan/libraries/admin/statistics. 

 


